Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 2:59 pm

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Jared Liu Yaorong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10021624 /JL || Ol- SKX5786B (Grey) TP-GBH349D || Est: $0.00 || Liu's Brother Auto Eng
Attachments: C10021624 - TP (GBH349D).zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for GBH349D. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Address

Vehicle to be surveyed: GBH345D

3rd Party Insured Vehicle: SKX5786B

Date of Accident: 05/04/2023

Location of Accident: Leicester Road

Mame of Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshoj
Mo. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoB:

Address of Survey Location: S I

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696



F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 11.04.2023 || C10021624/JL | | Our Ref: GBH349D220405 Your Ref: SKX5786B

We did like to chose as follow
LKK

Kindly arrange



Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Our Ref: GBH349D220405 Your Ref: SKX5786B

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Vehicle to be surveyed: GBH349D

3rd Party Insured Vehicle: SKX5786B

Date of Accident: 05/04/2023

Location of Accident: Leicester Road

Name of Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
Address of Survey Location: l;jki ;(iikgla?)uokrg 4A\1/§g;§ 6#01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our
motor workshop as soon as possible.
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

Date of Survey:

Name of Authorise Surveyor:




